STATE OF CALIFORNIA—CALIFORNIA STATE TRANSPORTATION AGENCY

EDMUND G. BROWN Jr.. Governor

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
DIVISION OF ENGINEERING SERVICES

OFFICE ENGINEER

P.O. BOX 168041, MS-43

SACRAMENTO, CA 95816-8041

PHONE (916) 227-6299

FAX (916) 227-6282

TTY 711

www.dot.ca.gov

June 9, 2014

Michael A. Kloos, Vice- President
DeSilva Gates Construction
11555 Dublin Boulevard

Dublin, CA 94568-2909

Dear Mr. Kloos:

Serious drought.
Help save water!

Facsimile: (925) 803-4263

03-4M8204
03-Sac-5,99-29.5/30.5,32.1/36.9
B.O. 05/14/2014

The Department of Transportation (Caltrans) received the attached letter dated May 22, 2014,
from DeSilva Gates Construction (DGC), protesting the bid submitted by Teichert
Construction (Teichert). The protest alleges that Teichert failed to provide a Description of
Work for each subcontractor listed on the original Subcontractors List Form submitted with
the bid and is materially inconsistent with the 24 hr submission. DGC requests that Caltrans
find Teichert nonresponsive and award the contract to DGS.

Caltrans reviewed the bid documents for Teichert and finds that Teichert submitted its
Subcontractor list form with the description of work as bid item numbers. It is Caltrans
determination that this is an acceptable method of describing the work to be performed and
no material inconsistency with the two documents exist. Furthermore, the description
provided in the 24 hr list is consistent with the Subcontractor List submitted on bid day.

Based on the above, Caltrans DCG's protest will have not merit on the award of this contract
and Caltrans will proceed to award this contract to the lowest responsible bidder, provided

that all requirements have been met.

If you have any questions, please contact Mulissa Smith, Contract Awards Branch Manager,

at (916) 227-6228.

Sincerely,

WHN C. McMILLAN
Deputy Division Chief
Office Engineer
Division of Engineering Services

Attachment

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system
to enhance Calijornia’'s economy and livability "
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DESILVA 74 GATES

CONSTRUCTI!1ON
11555 Dublio Doulevard
P.0. Box 2909
Dublin, California 94568-2904
Y25/829-9220

www. lexlivagates.com

CONYAACTORS LICENGE NO, 704185 A

May 22, 2014
VIA FACSIMILE (916) 227-6282

John McMillan

Deputy Division Chief

Division of Engincering Services
Office Engineer, MS 43

1727 30th Street

P.0. Box 168041

Sacramento, CA 95816-8041

Re: Contract No. 03-4M 8204
Bids Opcoed: May 14, 2014
Bid Protest of A. Teichert & Son, Inc. dba Teichert Construction

Dear Mr. McMilian:

DeSitva Gates Construction, LP (DGC) was the second monetary bidder on the above i
referenced Contract. With this lefier, we hereby pratest the bid submitted by A. Teichert & Z
Son, Inc. dba Teichert Construction (Teichert), the lowest monetary bidder for failing to ;
comply with the mandatory requirements for the completion of the Subcontractor List on this

Contract. Teichert’s bid must be rejected as non-responsive and ineligible for award of this

Contract.

The Subcortractor List formn states in part, “ ... Complete business name, location, and
description of subcontracted work and submit with the bid. Compiete bid item numbers and
-percentage of bid item subcontracted and submit with the bid, or fax to (916) 227-6282
within twenty four (24) hours after bid opening. Failure to provide complete information in
all areas within the time specified will result in a nonresponsive bid.” No other revisions to

the form are permitted.

On the day of the bid, Teichert submitied the attached Subcontractor List (Attachment 1)

with their bid that was matenially incomplete. In this submittal, Teichert failed to provide the :
. Description of Wark for each Subcontractor listed on the form. Teichert appears to try to list |

the Bid Itern Numbers for each Subcontractor, but entered them as undefined numbers under

the heading Description of Subcontracted Work. Teichert did not list Bid Item Numbers or .

Percentages of Bid Item Subcontracted with their bid. i
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Contract #03-4MB204 Protest Letier
Mny 22,2014
Page 2 of 2

Within twenty four bours of bid time, Teichert submitted the attached Subcontractor List
(Attachment 2) that was materially inconsistent with Attachment 1 submitted with the bid as
it relates to all of their listed Subcontractors. Since Teichert did not provide Bid Item
Numbers or Percentages of Subcontracted Work with their bid, they provided the reguired
mformation in their Attachment 2 submittal. However, their Attachment 2 subnittal also
provided the Description of Subcontracted Work for each of the listed Subcontractors. The
Description of Subcontracted Work had to be submitted with Teichert's bid, and cannot be
provided and/or altered in the required submittal within twenty four (24) hours after the bid
opening.

The bid submitted by Teichert is clearly nop-responsive and must, in accordance with
applicable law and the Departrent of Transportation’s (Department) consistent practice, be
rejected. .

For the reasons stated above, the Depanment of Transportation (Department) must deem the
bid submitted by Teichert to be non-respansive. In conclusion, accordingly, the contract

should be awarded to DeSilva Gates Construction as the Jowest monetary, responsive and
responsible bidder.

Sincerely
DeSilva Gates Construction

r
Michael A. Kloos
Vice-President

Attachment | — Teichert Bid Day Subcontractor List
Attachment 2 — Teichert Subcontractor List submitted within 24 hours after the bid opening
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STATE OF CALIFORNLA

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION - C ; i
BID BOOK '-r\‘-i ! W‘T N“ I
Contract No.: 03-4M8204 Project ID: 0313000072

Bidder: VCD0O0O0013950 - A. Teichert & Son, Inc. dba Teichert Construction

SUBCONTRACTIOR LIST

The bidder must identify each subcontractor periorming work in an amount in
excess of 1/2 of 1 percent of the total bid or 510,000, whichever is greater
(Pub Cont Code ¢ 4100 et seg.). Complete business name, location, and
description of subcontracted work and submit with the bid. Complete bid item
pumbers and percentage of bid item subcontracted and submit with the bid, or
fax to (916)227-6282 within 24 hours after the bid opening. Failure to provide
complete information in all areas within the time specified will result in a

nonresponsive bid.

! List this suk? Yes

1) Business Name:Farwest Safety, Inc.
__City:Lodi. State:Ch_. _  _ _

i Description of_Subcontracted'ﬂbfﬁ?-:)

H2.,23,24,25 . SR

[ Bid Item Numbers:

|

percentages of Bid item Subcontracted:
' Bid Item Numbers:
i pPercentages of Bid item Subcoritracted:
I Bid Item Numbers:
Percentages of Bid item Subcontracted:

i
i
|
! Bid Item Numbers:

. Percentages of Bid item Subcontracted:
j Bid Item Numbers:
i

Percentages of Pid item Subcontracted:

List this sub? Yes
2) Business Name:Centerline Striping Company, Inc.
___:cttywiikwGmouchmsnaba¢CA___*__.__ﬁ?\
.~~~ pescription of Subcontracted Woxk: )
3 .18.11.31,32,33,36,35,36
- v £ e L
Bid Item Numbers:

'
{
i
3
i
1

1
l ¥
; percentages of Bid item Subcontracted:
!
Bid Item Numbers:

' percentages of Bid item Subcontracted:

Bid Item Numbers:
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i Percentages of Bid item Subcontracted:
Bid Item Numbers:
Percentages of Bid item Subcontracted:
Bid Item Numbers:

Percentages of Bid item Subcontracted:

List this sub? Yes
3) Business Name:Pacific Excavation, Inc.
= Citx Elk Grave Stare:CA =

Description of Subcontracted work : T
37,38 4_,‘_/
i

en Numbers:

Percentages of Bid item Subcontracted:

e e —- -

Bid Item Numbers:

Percentagas of Bid item Subcomtracted:

Bid Ttem Numbers:

! Percentages of Bid item Subcontracted:
‘ Bid Item Numbers:

Percentages of Bid item Subcontracted:
Bid Item Numbers:

Percentages of Bid item Subcontracted:
List this sub? Yes

4) Business Name:Titan DVBE

‘Regding State-Ch S
Description of Subcontracted Worki—~g

¢ 3
S ETE Ttem Nombers:

Percentages of Bid item Subcontracted:

Bid Item Numbers:
Percentages of Bid item Subcontracted:
Bid Item Numbers:
Percentages of Bid item Subcontracted:

Bid Item Numbers:

Percentages of Bid item Bubcontracted:

Pid ITtem Numbers:

May 22 2014 01:28pm
16

Page 04/11
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3

i

¥
i
L
L]

|
!
!

l

v
Il

List this sub? Yes
S} Business Name:Central Fence Company
City:Sacramento Stare-CA

i(TFT Description of Subcontracted Work: ™
B,

9,26,27,28,29,30 _‘__’//

Bid Item Numbers:
Percentages of Bid item Subcontracted:
Bid Item Numbers:
Percentages of Hid item Subcontracted:
Bid Item Numbers:
Percentages of Bid item Subcontracted:
Bid Item Numbers:
Percentages 'of Bid item Subcontracted:
Bid Item Numbexrs:
Percentages of Bid item Subcontracted:

List this sub? Yes
&) Business Name:Western Grinding

Description of Subcontracted Work: ™

12,15,16 Bl R

Bid Item Numbere:

Percentages of Bid item Subcontracted:
Bid Item Numbers:

Percantages of Bid item Subcontracted:
Bid Item Numbers:

Percenctages of Bid ivem Subcontracted:
Bid Item Numbers:

Perxcentages of Bid item Subcontracted:
Bid Item Numbers:

Percentages of Bid item Subcontracted:
Liet this sub? Yes

7) Business Name:Anrak Corporation
Seabte-Eh—0o

; City-Sacramento—
(:‘h“ﬁijiiiiiiijn of Subcontracted H;;E?\\
W13 —‘f”//j

Nay 22 2014 01:28pm
1617

Page 05/11



Hid LTem Numoe
Percentages of Bid
Bid Item Numbers:
Percentages of Bid
Bid Ttem Numbers:
Percentages of Hid
Bid Item Numbers :
Percentages of Bid
Bid Item Numbers:

Percentages of Bid
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item

item

item

item

Subcontracted:

Subcontracted:

Subcontracted:

Subconcracted:

Subcontracted:

May 22 20}? 01:29om
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QF "TRRANSPOXTATICN

BIZ BOOX A ngkmq_ M. =

! Comtract No.: 03-4ME204 ProjecT ID: 0313000072
} 2idder: VC0000012850 - A. Teichert &k Son Zpec. 4dsa Teichere Censtmuc=ion

: STBCONTRACTOR LIST

The bidder must identify each subcontrxactor performing work in ad amsuns in
excess of 1/2 of . zmexfen: of the tetel bid or $i0,000, vhichever {3 crearer
(Pud Tont Code § 4100 e: sez.). Cocmplere business rmame, lacation, a=d
descrigtion of subccntracted work and submit with the bid. Complaze bid iiem
numbers and percentage of bid item subcontracted and submit wizh the bid, or
f=x To (516)22Y-E282 witbin 24 hours aftery the 2id opening. Failure —o nrovide
complete iniasmatiorn im 2l avees within the tims specifi=€ =i1]l zmesuls s =
cerrespoasive hHié.

Limt this eus? Yes
Z; 3usipesa Namg:Farwest Safety. Inc.
Jity-Todi  Scazte:Ch

: Sescriptioz of SubIOrE-ACCSAE wWork:

construecrion Area Signas, Cozcrete Barrier Dsliceator, Delineacor, Oojsct Mazk;;‘ﬁ\\
i 3l ITen Numbers: T e——— : ___.-—”’#/
2,23,24,2%
dertentages of Bid Z-em Suvbroontractes:
L00
3id Zzem Nunmbers:

e Rt e g

i

i

g

ercentaces cf Bid iter Subcontrazrted:

w

13 Izem Nonbers:
Jercentages of 5id item Succontracted:
iid Ytem Xumbers:

}ercentages of Bild izerm Suvbrontracced:
i

g

: dic Izgm Numbers:

lerzantages of 2id item Svboontracted:

A8t thig guh? ve=s
2; 3usiness Namz=:Cexrerline Striping Company, Inc.
City:Elk Grove bGrate:Ca
T =— e e
Pepcriptiorn of Supconiracmed Work: i
:_.€ad Qompliange 2lar, Semcva and Replacs Striping. Pavement Markers ’:>
1i¢ Item NumbeEsg: B L
P S e NP Bl Ry (O o e ¥
‘eroentaces Of Bid item Buboontracted:
a0
tid Item Nwhibers:

;
]
|

‘ercentages cf 3ic ltem Suncontracted:

18 Itewm Numbkers:

S00/200d USBL-ZL VLDZ 5L A% GEZY-SUP-OES M NOJLRLSNDD LEN0I3L
wogZ -2l PLOZ Gl AeN paniaaay
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2id Itam Numb=rs:

Percentages of 3ld Ztem Sckeoncracted:
 2id Item Numbecos:

1

Parcentages of 3id iten Subcentracted:

Ligt this sub? Vas
i 1) Businees Name:FaciZiz Excawazicz, Ine.
: .. Sliy:Eik G-ove §State:Cha

!
4
|
i

; ‘Description of Stocontracted kork: ——
. vaincain Existine Trafic Management During Construction, Vehicle Sezsor Nodes )y
338 Iten NumbSrs: s S
i 37.38
! 2gxcencages cf 3lf lzem SubceontXacted:

it I

53id Ttem Nurmcers:

Ye-centages ol Bid izem Subcontracted:

Aenrpoencages of Rid item Subcontracted:
2id Item Numbezs:

Fercenzages of 314 item Subsoncracred:

e Ll L T —

33 Tiem Numlers:

‘Parcentages cf Bid icem Subcoatzacted:

" 0o g s L

siat this subh? Ves
4) BPusiness Wame:Titan DVBE

i __..Cinv-Reddire Srase:fd = b
Deazriptisn 02 Subcorntractad Wosk: \
58T up, moVv ars taxe Sown lene zZlo2urEs “nzoucncus projift/:’"
516 Izem Numbers: e ——

.

}eznencaces ¢f Bid iterm Subzortracted:
-6 .25

e Iten Numbers:

‘prcentag=z of 3i4d izem Subcontractec:
12 Zram Numbe>s:

‘ercentagss of Bld Iltem Subcontracted:

iLd Zcem Numbars:

‘ercentagss of Bic item Sckcontracted:

" —

afd Toex Numbezs:

L:ZL w107 5K Ko 6BZ7-80F-0ES XE4  NOJLOMILSNOD LEEHII3L
it wepZ 71 $107 5| Aoy paniazay
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I List this sud? ¥Y=s

. 3% Business Namé:lentral Fence Company

i . City:Sacramento Stats:Ch
"Desd?iﬁiiaﬁ O SUERNTTac ted—Work T -

Accd Waste, Remove and Replace Guaré&-ail, T-ansition Rail, =nd Ancher, Al: Sys
Bid Itam Ninbers: ‘ﬁ_“——*—-—-——hﬁ_,________
2,8,.26,27,28.29.31

Percentages of Bid Irem Subcontractes:
280

i 3id Izem Mumters;

-———
—

, Percencages cf Bid iter Suhcontmacted:

314 Yiem Numkers:

Percuntagad of P24 ltem Subzcoiractes:

isr this gub? Yes
5; 3tsiness Name:Westera Grindirng
S SAty ReRe—Stata NV

Descripzicn of dubcentracted Work:
lemove AC Diks, Inertiel Profiler, Prepavs Srinding Day

o m—

X
LS
jarcentages of Bld item Subcontracred:
.00

iLd Iiam Mambers:

rcen-ases of 3id fztey Subcontracted:
55
s

i u o i-n

|

i >

j a4 Item Numbers:

{ 'eccextages of Bid itam Subcontracted:
! 32 Item Numbars:
!

Subpontraczed:

1,
-
1]
2

‘ercentages =If Bji

213 Tren Mumbers:

‘erceéntaces of 3id ltem Subcontracied:

isc thig sub? Vas
7} Business Name:Anzzk Corpozaczion
G ] Secramentc State:CA
Descrxst*os =f Bosconzract ed Work:
¢ld Plane Asppal:z Concrate Pavement //

/

i SO0/7PODd  WdBL:Z) YIO7 S1 AeN £629~307-0E5 24  NDILVRISNID 1430131
i ®agz:Zi YLOZ 51 ATA panja3ay

.,
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|

|

- ———

Ferceéatages pf Bic :tem Subccntrasrted:
L7.94

3id Yism Numbers:

Fercentaces o 3id item Subhesnt-acted:
2i2 Item Numbexs:

rercaniages ol Bic iiem Subzontracied:
2igd Item Numbexs:

Parcantages of 2id item Subcontracted:
3iZ Ttem Nuwmkers:

Pexrcencices & Sid iTex Sudbcantraczed:

500/500d @dgliZ( vIOZ 51 A% 66Zp-90F-DES ¥  NO| LONULSNOD 183HD|3]
®ag2:ZL FLOZ 51 Aen

May 22 2014 01:30em
#617

pan; 333y
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Woodland Disiic
24207 County Roacd 1004
P.Z. Box 1890

Davis, CA 956'7-1890

A (530} 405-2200 * FAX /230) 405-4206
iy T=ICHERT CONSTRUCTION ‘ ‘

4 h D1
|

May 15, 201¢

Cal Trans Digtrict 3
Fax — (916) 227-6282

; RE: Svbcontracror Listing for Contract 03-4M8204

To Whom it Mey Concern.,

L =

Aracned you will find vur subcontractor listing for contracs 03-3M8204 Highway 5/95_ Feel fres
To coniact mz 232 celi phore with zny questions.

T-'nank You,

\-:“::"' -l e e e
et oad A

Steven Docley
Estimaicr
Ceil - (530) 379-3236

Pages Incivding Cover: 5

i
Cldewy 525y AazDa: a\.-_-u.l&.mw"n‘u‘c-‘ UTAXE Y et Sr00\Zonle | Dtz L 0 D2 a pesy

rened on reveled paper. Staie of Cailformis Cortracter's License No. 8 T
S0D/L004 ®BL:ZL PLOZ S ACN B5ZY-90F-DES: M4 NOILONUASNGD [¥3013

®OpZ:ZL PIOL 51 At pan| ®ony
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STATE OF CALIFORNA—CALIFORNIA STATE TRANSPORTATION AGENCY: EDMUND G BROWN Jr._ Governor

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
DIVISION OF ENGINEERING SERVICE

OFFICE ENGINEER '

P.O. BOX 168041, MS-43

SACRAMENTOQ, CA 95816-8041 Serious drought
PHONE (916) 227-6299 Help save watgr!
FAX (916)227-6282

TTY 711

www, dot.ca.gov

June 9, 2014 Facsimile: (925) 803-4263

Michael A. Kloos, Vice- President 03-4M8204

DeSilva Gates Construction 03-8ac-5,99-29.5/30.5,32.1/36.9
11555 Dublin Boulevard B.0. 05/14/2014

Dublin, CA 94568-2900

Dear M. Kloos:

The Department of Transportation (Caltrans) received the attached letter dated May 22, 2014,
from DeSilva Gates Construction (DGC), protesting the bid submitted by Teichert
Construction (Teichert). The protest alleges that Teichert failed to provide a Description of
Work for each subcontractor listed on the original Subcontractors List Form submitted with
the bid and is materially inconsistent with the 24 hr submission. DGC requests that Caltrans
find Teichert nonresponsive and award the contract to DGS.

Caltrans reviewed the bid documents for Teichert and finds that Teichert submitted its
Subcontractor list form with the description of work as bid item numbers. It is Caltrans
determination that this is an acceptable method of describing the work to be performed and
no material inconsistency with the two documents exist. Furthermore, the description
provided in the 24 br list is consistent with the Subcontractor List submitted on bid day.

Based on the above, Caltrans DCG's protest will have not merit on the award of this contract
and Caltrans will proceed to award this contract to the lowest responsible bidder. provided
that all requirements have been met.

If you have any questions, please contact Mulissa Smith, Contract Awards Branch Manager,
at (916) 227-6228.

Sincerely,

o
fo/ JOHN C. McMILLAN

Deputy Division Chief

Office Engineer
Division of Engineering Services

Attachment

"Frovide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficlent transportation system
to enhance California s econpmy and ltvabitity "
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